
From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: 2/27/2013 5:46:02 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

I should be able to do lunch either on the 26th or 27th - ladies choice. 

Michael 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 2:36 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Subject: scheduling 

Just so you know, you'll see me tomorrow at the meeting. What a great opportunity for me to 
pick up the PD . . . in my dreams, right?? 

But I want to get lunch scheduled with you independent of my whining. How about Mary 26, 
27 or 28?? 
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